

Katie Harrison

North Yorkshire, United Kingdom



✉ katie@picture-news.co.uk

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/katieharrisonpn](https://www.linkedin.com/in/katieharrisonpn)

Summary

Former teacher and founder of leading UK education content provider Picture News, providing resources for over 5,000 schools. Experienced sales manager with a demonstrated history of working in the primary/secondary education industry. Skilled in learning, critical thinking, educational consulting, and education reform. Strong entrepreneurship professional with a Master of Arts (MA) in Education from Bath Spa University. Successfully completed the prestigious Goldman Sachs 10KSB Business Leader programme.

Highlights

- Selected for Insider Business 42 under 42 Business People of the Year, 2023
- Invited as a guest speaker at the Goldman Sachs Business Event 2022, held at Blackpool Tower Ballroom
- Company and overall Business of the Year, Harrogate Business Awards, 2022
- New Business of the Year, The Media Press Company, 2017



Education

Senior Teacher and SENCo

North Yorkshire Council
2007-2011 (4 years)
Primary teacher of Year 5/6,
SENCo and ICT leader.

Saïd Business School,

University of Oxford
Goldman Sachs 10KSB
Sep 2021 - Jan 2022.

Bath Spa University

Master of Arts (MA), Education
2011 - 2012.

Lancaster University

2:1, Primary Education
2004 - 2007.

Ripon Grammar School

1997 - 2004
4 A-Levels including Economics
and ICT, 10 GCSEs.

Experience

Founder

Picture News
Oct 2016 - Present
(6 years 7 months)

Head of Sales

Pupil Asset
Jan 2016 - Jan 2017
(1 year 1 month)

Senior Education Consultant

Crick Software Ltd
Feb 2014 - Jan 2016 (2 years)

Education Consultant

Crick Software Ltd
Apr 2011 - Jan 2014
(2 years 10 months)

Skills

- Staff Development
- Educational Technology
- Teaching
- Teacher Training
- Blended Learning
- E- Learning
- Distance Learning
- Curriculum Design
- Creative thinking
- Media and current affairs



**Picture
News**